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Sent:                                  24 Jul 2017 22:32:27 +1000
To:                                      Contact Us
Subject:                             DA 0260/2017
Importance:                     Normal

Dear General Manager,
Further to our written objection to the above development application, we believe consideration be 
given to this development as follows, as the Bertrams have a footprint with their house and access  on 
category 6 land, would it not be appropriate  to build the holiday lets on that part of the land and not on 
category 5 land.   We believe if council continue to allow developments on land capable of grazing then 
the likelihood of the property not being viable is real. This proposal would be Ideal, would be no cost to 
ratepayers or council re roadworks, there would be no impact to the landslip and no impact on 
residents.
Kind Regards
Oscar and Patricia Jackson
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Dear Mr White

I spoke to you recently about this development application and wish to indicate that while I have 
no concern with the proposed 3 units, I do have a concern about access to the property. I assume 
that there will be 3 units in maximum and would be concerned if this is just stage 1 of future 
units being built. 

2 diagrams have been included in the application and I feel that the one with the driveway closer 
to the bridge would be the preferred option. The reason for this is that everyone has to slow 
down to 35km/hr to negotiate the bend and there is a good pull in area and access to the property 
already.

I do have a major concern with the proposed driveway nearer to 98 Windermere road and feel 
that this will pose unsafe access. I see the traffic management report indicates a line of sight of 
90m on the right hand side of the proposed driveway but obviously have not been able to 
measure this myself due to this being a rather unsafe section of the road at present. As a resident 
of 27 years and a daily walker, I am unable to walk this section of the road facing oncoming 
traffic (no path of any kind to allow me to step off the road with my dog) as is the normal and 
legal way of walking as there is no clear line of sight as there is a bend in the road together with 
an increase of gradient at this bend. This is the bend where 98 Windermere road is and has 
always been a problem for motorists when people have to enter or leave 98 Windermere road and 
the proposed entrance is not far from here.

While the speed limit in this area goes down to 50km/km, in reality this rarely happens and 
people automatically speed up as they leave this zone leaving Windermere. The speed at the 
proposed driveway would be at least 60km/hr. No doubt the 50km sign could be shifted to allow 
for the proposed driveway but I still feel there will be a problem with the line of sight and 
keeping in mind these units will be catering to tourists who are totally unfamiliar with the roads 
in the area. 

Thank you for your consideration of my comments and please contact me if you require any 
further clarification.   

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards 

Carolyn Gutteridge 
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Launceston City Council    DA0260/2017

Can my email please be forwarded to the Mayor and all Aldermen regarding this 
proposed development and to Brian White in Planning.     I would be happy to meet 
with any Aldermen to further discuss the application and can be contacted on 0438 
298 516.

I also wish to add that my attachment to this email indicates my suggestion of the 
stretch of road that should be considered for the access to the units.  If the driveway 
was situated somewhere around the middle of this straight section of the road, I do not 
envisage any issue with safety upon entry/exit to the units.  

Thank you for considering my submission.

Kind regards

Carolyn Gutteridge 

Dear Mr White

I spoke to you recently about this development application and wish to indicate that while I have 
no concern with the proposed 3 units, I do have a concern about access to the property. I assume 
that there will be 3 units in maximum and would be concerned if this is just stage 1 of future 
units being built. 
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2 diagrams have been included in the application and I feel that the one with the driveway closer 
to the bridge would be the preferred option. The reason for this is that everyone has to slow 
down to 35km/hr to negotiate the bend and there is a good pull in area and access to the property 
already.

I do have a major concern with the proposed driveway nearer to 98 Windermere road and feel 
that this will pose unsafe access. I see the traffic management report indicates a line of sight of 
90m on the right hand side of the proposed driveway but obviously have not been able to 
measure this myself due to this being a rather unsafe section of the road at present. As a resident 
of 27 years and a daily walker, I am unable to walk this section of the road facing oncoming 
traffic (no path of any kind to allow me to step off the road with my dog) as is the normal and 
legal way of walking as there is no clear line of sight as there is a bend in the road together with 
an increase of gradient at this bend. This is the bend where 98 Windermere road is and has 
always been a problem for motorists when people have to enter or leave 98 Windermere road and 
the proposed entrance is not far from here.

While the speed limit in this area goes down to 50km/km, in reality this rarely happens and 
people automatically speed up as they leave this zone leaving Windermere. The speed at the 
proposed driveway would be at least 60km/hr. No doubt the 50km sign could be shifted to allow 
for the proposed driveway but I still feel there will be a problem with the line of sight and 
keeping in mind these units will be catering to tourists who are totally unfamiliar with the roads 
in the area. 

Thank you for your consideration of my comments and please contact me if you require any 
further clarification.   

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards 

Carolyn Gutteridge 
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